FUJITSU BUSINESS COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS =2
TELECOM SERVICES DIVISION @& FUJITSU

FIPES Pointe Parkway West Surte 10X
Frioerms. AL BSD44

Telephone  (B02) 921-4838

Fas 1602 921-4R30

September 20, 1996

Division of Records and Reporting

State of Florida —
Public Service Commission q el f ‘{D oy | S
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

o
[

Dear Sir or Madam; o

Please be advised that Fujitsu Business Communication Systems 7o longer provides, any
telephone shared tenant services anywhere in the State of Florida  Therefore, please
discontinue sending faxes and correspondence to Fujitsu, referred to in your system as
TS170. We are also canceling Fujitsu’s shared tenant certificate Number 4409 o the
advice of Mr. Thomas Williams of your office ‘o

Also, we are returning to you with this letter, sales and use tax correspondence dated July
7. 1996 that was received in this office addressed to Ms Kathlyn S Myers.  For your
records, Ms. Myers has not been an employee of Fujitsu since January, 1996 Thank you

Director of Operations
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